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Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satesfaction Survey:

bttp:/ [ survey.dos.state.fluns/ index.aspxs) nline(@dos. state. [l

Malave, Erin

From: Aaron Scott Gordon [Aaron.S.Gordon@Colerade. EDU)
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 11:06 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address

I need to change the corporate address for Alaron Goardan Ine.

Documnet number - P1000003425

O/ld address was 1800 n estrella ¢t 201, palm beach gardens,fl 33410

The new address is

2388 Paltm Harbor Dr,
Palm Beach Gardens, Vi 334710

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Manday, April 268, 2010 10:21 AM
To: 'Diana Urrego'

Subject: RE: Address Change Request

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.
Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Diana Urrego [matlto:diana.nrrego
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 2:52
To: corphelp

Ce: Tatde Baeg;

Subject: Address Change R,

RE: Alligator Alleygssimmee, I.LC

To Whom 1t May Concern:




